

To: Members of the Communities

Scrutiny Committee

Date: Date Not Specified

Direct Dial: 01824 712554

e-mail: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be held at 9.30 am on THURSDAY, 1 MARCH 2012 in CONFERENCE ROOM 1A, COUNTY HALL, RUTHIN.

Yours sincerely

G. Williams Head of Legal and Democratic Services

AGENDA

PART 1 - THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS PART OF THE MEETING

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members to declare any personal or prejudicial interests in any business identified to be considered at this meeting.

3 URGENT MATTERS AS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

Notice of items which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)

To receive the minutes of the Communities Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 19th January 2012.

5 ETAPE CYMRU CYCLING EVENT (Pages 11 - 16)

To consider a report (copy enclosed) by the Principal Regeneration & Investment Strategy Officer which provides details of the arrangements for the 2011 Etape Cymru event and the impact that it had on the local community, and asks for the Committee's observations to assist in improving planning and communication strategies for any similar future event.

6 FORYD HARBOUR MOORING FEES AND CHARGES (Pages 17 - 24)

To consider a report from the Rhyl Going Forward Project Manager and the Maritime Regeneration and Development Manager (copy enclosed) which seeks the Committee's observations and support for the proposed management arrangements and charges for moorings in the Foryd Harbour.

7 CHANGES TO THE SUPPORTING PEOPLE STRATEGY FOR 2012 TO 2014 AND THE OPERATIONAL PLAN FOR 2012/13 (Pages 25 - 52)

To consider a report (copy enclosed) by the Supporting People Manager which seeks the Committee's views on the Supporting People Strategy for 2012 to 2014 and the associated Operational Plan for 2012/13.

8 DENBIGHSHIRE RESIDENTS' SURVEY (Pages 53 - 56)

To consider a report (copy enclosed) by the Corporate Improvement Officer which delivers the findings of the Residents' Survey and seeks the views of the Committee regarding how the recommendations stemming from the survey should be implemented and subsequently monitored.

9 **COMMUNITY FUNDING** (Pages 57 - 70)

To consider a report (copy enclosed) by the Corporate Director: Learning and Communities which provides Members with an overview of the system for allocating funds to Member Area Groups and details of potential future community funding. The report also outlines proposals to develop a Denbighshire Community Endowment Fund and seeks the Committee's views on the effectiveness of the funding allocated to the Member Area Groups and on the proposals for creating an Endowment Fund.

10 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 71 - 86)

To consider a report by the Scrutiny Coordinator (copy enclosed) seeking a review of the committee's forward work programme and updating members on relevant issues.

11 FEEDBACK FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES

To receive any updates from Committee representatives on various Council Boards and Groups

PART 2 - CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

It is recommended in accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 that the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item(s) of business because it is likely that exempt information (as defined in Paragraph "[Insert Paragraph Number]" of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act) would be disclosed.

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

Ian Armstrong
Brian Blakeley
June Cahill
James Davies
Diana Hannam
Rhys Hughes

Richard Jones Peter Owen David Smith Selwyn Thomas Cefyn Williams

COPIES TO:

All Councillors for information Press and Libraries Town and Community Councils